
From: Denise S. Brown
To: Susan L. Sitze (Legislative Analysis)
Subject: Definitions for Crimes
Date: Friday, November 30, 2018 01:47:02 PM

Dear Ms. Sitze and Whom it May Concern,
 
 
North Carolina General Statutes > Chapter 90 > Article 22- Licensure Act for Speech and
Language Pathologists and Audiologists does not include definitions for any crimes. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you require additional information.
 
 
Denise Sherwood, Administrator
N.C. Board of Examiners for SLP and Aud.
336-272-1828
 
 
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records
Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure
of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential
information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this
email. 
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